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Speaker	1 00:17
Coming	to	you	from	the	city	of	the	weir,	exploring	topics	from	the	esoteric	and	unexplored	to
dimensions	unknown,	shining	a	light	of	truth	on	the	darkest	corners	of	our	reality.	Welcome	to
the	curious	realm.	You	Well,	hello	everybody,	and	welcome	to	this	very	special	pre	episode	of
The	Curious	realm.	I'm	so	very	excited	for	our	episode	tonight	we	have	some	great	guests.	In
the	second	part,	we	will	be	hearing	from	Kathleen	ball	about	the	Knights	Templar	and	some	of
her	new	research	regarding	a	Knights	Templar	cave	that	she	found	in	Brazil	in	the	first	part	of
our	show.	We	are	very,	very	pleased	to	welcome	Tyler	Roberts.	He	is	the	host	of	total
disclosure.	He's	involved	with	the	International	UFO	Bureau,	who	we	have	had	on	before,	and
recently	had	a	NASA	whistleblower.	Dr	Gregory	Gregory	Rogers	on	here's	a	small	clip	of	that
with	Mr.	Rogers	stops

Speaker	2 01:27
me	and	you	know,	at	the	time,	my	first	inclination	was,	I	don't	want	to	bother	with	whatever	the
guy's	doing.	But	he	was	kind	of	insistent,	and	said,	it'll	just	take	a	few	minutes.	I've	got	to	show
you	this	thing.	So	I	foolishly	went	inside	with	Him,	and	He	locked	the	door,	closed	the	louvers.
As	soon	as	he	did	that,	I	said,	Why	are	you	doing	that?	He	said,	Well,	we	need	to	do	this,	and

Speaker	1 02:04
now	I	don't	want	to	give	all	that	away.	Welcome	back,	or	welcome	to	our	show.	Tyler	Roberts,
how	are	you	doing,	my	friend,	it's	been	great	catching	back	up	with	you	today,	all	kinds	of	stuff.
Congratulations	on	the	big	whistle	blower	drop.	That	was,	that	was	absolutely	fantastic.	You've
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been	getting	some	great	views	on	that.	And	what	a	proud	moment	for	I	UFO	be	coming	out	of
the	gate	with	that.

02:28
Before	we,	yeah,	before	we	get	into	the	interview

Speaker	1 02:33
that	tell	us	a	little	bit	about	yourself.	How	did,	how	did	you	get	into	the	world	of	podcasting	to
begin	with?	How	did	you	come	to	the	world	of	UFO	and	UF	UFO	research,

Speaker	3 02:41
yeah.	And	thank	you.	Thank	you	so	much.	That	was	a	great	that	was	a	great	introduction	and	a
great	great	clip	to	put	up	there	to	tease	it	a	little	bit	that	amazing	conversation.	And	you	know,
I'm	so	thankful	for	to	the	bureau,	to	the	international	UFO	Bureau,	to	Dr	Gregory	Rogers	for
having	the	bravery	step	forward.	I	think	in	this	community,	you	know,	it	can	be	hard	for	people
to	come	forward	because,	you	know,	there	is	that,	that	added	layer	of	stigma	to	Stig,	stigma
and	ridicule	that	you	will	face	like	it's,	it's	not	something	that's,	you	know,	maybe	going	to
happen.	It's	when	is	it	going	to	happen.	So	again,	you	know,	a	lot	of	that	respect	will	have	to	go
to	Dr	Rogers,	but	yeah,	how	did	I	start?	I	think,	I	mean,	for	the	first	time,	I	remember	the	first
time	I	saw	a	movie	in	the	theater.	I	don't	even	remember	what	movie	it	was,	but	I	remember
feeling	so	much	during	the	film.	And	you	know,	the	conditions	of	a	movie	theater,	you	know,
dark,	right?	The	big	screen	larger	than	life.	The	and	then	the	feelings	it	gave	me	were	larger
than	life	and	larger	than	feelings	that	I've	had,	you	know,	out	and	about	as	a	kid.	So	when	I	first
saw	my	first	movie,	I	said	to	myself,	I	want	to	do	that.	I	want	to	make	people	have	emotion	and
have	those	feelings.	So,	you	know,	I	never	wanted	to	be	a	policeman,	I	never	wanted	to	be	an
astronaut,	right?	I	never	wanted	to	be	a	whistleblower,	I	never	wanted	to	do	any	of	those
things.	I	just	always	wanted	to	make	movies	and	be	in	media.	And	that's	really	where	it	all
kicked	off,	of	course.	And	you	know,	I	think	as	artists,	as	creators,	we	are	the	ones	that	are
naturally	going	to	start	asking	the	bigger	questions,	yeah,	you	know,	obvious.	A	lot	of	people,
the	UFO	community,	are,	you	know,	some	sort	of	artist	as	well,	musician,	filmmaker,	you	know,
just	a	writer,	right?	Journalist,	researcher,	you	know,	there's	some	sort.	Of	creativity	or	some
sort	of	Spark	there.	And,	you	know,	I	was	always	the	person	at	the	party	who	might	have,	but
not,	might	not	have	been	at	the	beer	pong	table,	but	I	was	definitely	in	the	corner	with	my
friends	talking	about	whether,	you	know,	the	world	was	going	to	end	in	2012	Yeah.

05:15
No,	that	was	me	as	well.	Yeah,

Speaker	3 05:18
yeah.	So	I	had	a,	I	had	a,	my	mom,	you	know,	she's	a	big	part	of	my	story	in	terms	of,	you
know,	how	I	got	here	and	why	I	stay	here.	And,	you	know,	she,	she	passed	away	in	2021,	her
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know,	how	I	got	here	and	why	I	stay	here.	And,	you	know,	she,	she	passed	away	in	2021,	her
death	date	is	actually	43210,	wow.	Which	is	odd	in	itself,	yeah.	But	there's	so	much	more	to	it.
And	you	know,	she,	she,	she's	a	big	part	of	who	I	am,	who	I	became.	You	know,	she	always,
because	when	I	was	younger,	I	she	always	had	this	thing	about	her	where	she	would	every
once	in	a	while,	she'd	like,	Hey,	want	to	stay	home	from	school.	And	of	course,	as	a	kid,	you're
like,	Yeah,	of	course,	I	want	to	stay	home,	and	then,	you	know,	I	just	be	hanging	with	her.	And
you	know,	must	have	been,	it	was	after	911	but	before	Middle	School.	So,	you	know,	okay,	I
must	have	been	like	fifth	grade	or	something	like	that.	And	so	I'm	outside	at,	I	remember	Regis
and	Kelly	was	at	9am	that	ended	around	10.	I	I'd	say	a	couple	hours	could	have	went	by,	but	I	I
was	at	that	time	in	the	day	where	I	was	now	waiting	for	the	kids	to	come	home,	right?	I	was
waiting	for	them	to	get	off	the	bus.	I	was	outside	of	my	house,	not	this	house	where	I	am	now,
but	my	parents	house,	and	I	was	tossing	a	tennis	ball	up	onto	the	roof,	and	the	way	it	would
come	down	off	the	slope,	you	can	almost,	like,	play	catch	with	yourself.	And	it	was	cool,	you
know,	obviously	the	sad	thing	saying	it	out	loud.	But,	I	mean,	you	know,	we	didn't	have	cell
phones	then	we	didn't	have	all	the	stuff	we	have	now.	And	I	was	mid	throw,	and	I'm	looking
straight	up	because	I'm	trying	to	bring	the	ball,	you	know,	to	the	roof.	So	I'm,	I'm	pitched	like,
looking	up	and	a	flying	saucer	comes	literally.	And	when	I	say	flying	saucer,	I'm	talking	about
your	classic,	wow,	disc,	classic,	gun	metal,	gray	with	three	points	on	it	that,	like,	you	know,
maybe	three	lights.	I	don't,	they	weren't	on	because	it	was,	it	was	broad	daylight.	So	they,	you
know,	they	weren't	illuminated,	but	if	you	drew	like	a	line	to	each	circle,	it	would	make	a
triangle.	So	picture	the	circle	with	like	three	lights	that	make	a	triangle,	if	you	were	to,	like,
draw	a	line	to	them.	And	so	the	craft	is	oscillating,	but	moving	forward.	Now	I	grew	up	next	to
an	Air	Force	Base.	I'm	pretty	familiar	with,	even	by	that	time,	I'm	pretty	familiar	with	what	flies
and	what	doesn't.	And	this	thing	was	tree	top	level.	It	was	not	moving	fast	enough.	And	I	ran
inside.	I	was	like,	Mom,	I	don't	know	what	I	just	saw.	And	instead	of	like,	saying,	you	know,	you
saw	a	balloon,	or,	you	know,	you	didn't	see	anything	at	all.	She	was	like,	you	saw	a	UFO	dude,
and	she	told	me	all	about	what	the	UN	UFO	was.	Wow,	how	we,	how	we	didn't	know.	She	didn't
force	a	belief	system	on	me,	sure,	and	never.	She	wasn't	religious.	My	parents	aren't	too
religious.	I	mean,	I	definitely	think	my	there's	that,	I	think	there	was,	like,	some	like,	you	know,
God	figure	for	them,	but	it	wasn't	something	they	forced	on	us.	And,	yeah,	she	brought	me	to
the	library	the	next	day	because	I	begged	and	begged	and	begged	to	know	more.	And	that's
where	the	journey	started,	and	that's	where	movies	intersected,	right?	All	right.	Now	I	had	a
mission,	I	had	a	topic,	but	then	my	destination	ended	up	as	Hollywood.	So	for	a	long	time	I	was,
I	was	more	in	on	the	media	side	and	the	like	regular	sci	fi,	Hollywood,	okay,	I	got	Marvel	DC
that	I	was	always	drawn	to	superheroes.	They're	larger	than	life,	you	know.	I,	you	know,	maybe
envied	them	a	little	bit.	And	sure,	yeah,	I	would	say	I	was	always	drawn	towards	sci	fi,	but	that's
how	I	got	into	to	media.	And	obviously	that's	how	I	got	into	the	subject	of	UFOs.	But	I	stated,
you	know,	again,	I	was	talking	about	it	at	parties	with	people.	I	was	talking	about	it	with	my
friends	when	we	were	smoking	joints,	like	stuff	like	that.	Yeah,	you	know,	we	ate	a	lot	of
mushrooms	in	high	school,	did	a	lot	of,	did	a	lot	of	experimentation	with	the	with	the	things	that
will,	will	definitely	enhance	your	ability	to	see	beyond	the	veil.	Indigents,	yeah,	yes.	So,	you
know,	I'm	a	lot	more	reserved	now,	but	you	know,	I	would	still	if	someone	had	DMT	like
consider	me	locked	and	loaded	on	the	rock	on	the	boat.	Yeah,	I

Speaker	1 09:58
did	buy	Ayahuasca.	Journey	last	year.	I've	definitely,	definitely	DMT,	yeah,	yeah,	it's	something
totally	different.	I	had	an	experience	years	ago	with	and	it's	one	of	those	that	I	bring	up	on	the
show,	mainly	because	it's,	it's	one	that,	you	know,	when	people	have	shared	experience,	it's	so
funny	how	regularly	they	do	not	talk	about	it.	And	me	and	my	buddy	from	high	school	had	a
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night,	it	was	New	Year's	Eve,	things	like	that,	and	we	the	few	things	were	involved.	But	the
neighbor	was	an	autistic	kid,	very	high	functioning	from	from	our	high	school,	but	one	that	was
like,	savant	with	numbers,	things	like	that,	with	us	that	night,	just	riding	his	bike	as	we	went	to
the	gas	station	to	pick	up	more	beer,	and	we	saw	this	huge,	amorphous	black	object.	It	was	not
it	was	an	object	in	the	sky,	but	it	wasn't	like,	like	your	sighting,	or	like	so	many	where	it's	like,
this	is	a	defined	shape.	It	was	just	this	amorphous	thing	that	was	probably	the	size	of	a	couple
city	busses	stacked	on	top	of	each	other,	just	moving	through	the	sky	of	Houston,	blocking	out
stars	behind	it	and	things	like	that.	Houston,	we	have	a	problem.	We	literally	wrote	it	off	to	few
things	were	involved	when	we	went	back	to	my	buddy's	house	the	next	New	Year's	Eve,	Ari,	the
neighbor,	was	there,	stuck	his	face	up	over	the	fence.	It	was	like,	Hey	guys,	you	think	we'll	see
something	in	the	sky	like	we	did	last	year,

Speaker	3 11:31
and	you're	like,	that	kid	was	not	Whoa.	He	was	sober	as	a	goat.

Speaker	1 11:35
Yeah,	yeah.	We	hadn't	really	talked	about	it	until	just	recently,	he	writes,	like,	short	form	horror
and	things	like	that.	And	just	texted	me	one	day	and	was	like,	Hey,	man,	I	just	wrote	a	story
about	that,	about	that.	Like,	do	you	remember	that	night?	Am	I	crazy?	Do	you	remember	that
night?	And	I'm	like,	Absolutely,	I	remember	that	night.

Speaker	3 11:55
Isn't	that?	Like,	isn't	it?	It's,	it's,	you	know,	how	many	people	I	interview	where	they'll	be	telling
a	story,	and	you	probably	had	this	experience	many	times	as	well.	But	how	many	times?	How?
How	often	is	it?	I'd	say	far	too	often,	that	when	there	is	a	shared	experience,	it's	almost	like	it's
almost	like	something	in	the	moment.	Of	course,	you	experience	it.	But	then	it's	when	it's	over,
it's	almost	just	like,	something	turns	off,	and	you	go	back	to	do	in	regular	life,	and,	yeah,	you
never,	you	don't	talk	like,	you	don't	talk	amongst	yourselves	about	it,	like,	dude,	what?	What
was	that?	And	then	it's,	you	know,	it	comes	up	some	years	later,	and	you're	like,	wait,	you	did
see	that?	I	thought	I	was	crazy.	Yeah,	you	know.	And	it's	like,	how	many	times	is	that	the	case?
And	you	got	to	ask,	is	that	by	design	regular?	Because,	yeah,	and	it's	just,	it's	so	weird

Speaker	1 12:48
well,	and	it's	strange	sometimes,	in	one	of	the	cases	I	bring	up	with	that	regularly	is	Terry
Lovelace,	again,

Speaker	3 12:56
you	know	it's	funny	as	I'm	telling	that	he's	who	I'm	thinking	of,	yeah,	because
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Speaker	1 13:02
he's,	I	mean,	he's,	he's	one	of	those,	like,	he	was	an	EMT	in	the	army,	that	that's	like	riding	as	a
cop.	Like	you	see	things	when	you're	an	EMT	and	when	you're	rolling	with	a	partner	as	an	EMT,
you	you	really	see	things	like,	you	attend	deaths,	things	like	that,	like	you're	trying	to	save
people's	lives,	that	kind	of	stuff.	You've	seen	some	things	much	less,	if	you're	an	EMT	in	the
army,	well,	that	kind	of	stuff,	and	the	fact	that	their	shared	experience	eventually	drove	them
apart	because	they	didn't	talk	about	it,	yeah,

13:32
and	that's	the	thing.	I	think	it's	almost	like,

Speaker	3 13:36
sorry,	it's	almost,	I	think	it's	almost,	I	don't	know	if	it's	pride	or	if	it's	fear	of	ridicule,	or	you
know	that	that	notion	of	like	self	preservation,	like	disassociating	from	it	completely,	because	if
you	were	to	to,	if	you	were	to	accept	that	it	happened,	you	might	be	thinking,	I'm	crazy.	Yeah,	I
must	be	crazy,	right?	So	if	I	admit	that	it	happened,	then	I	am	crazy.	So	it	didn't	happen.	I'm	not
crazy.

Speaker	1 14:08
Well,	it's	easier	to	reconcile	that.	It's	easier.	I	mean,	feel	free	to	correct	me	if	I'm	wrong.
Anybody	in	the	audience	viewing	on	in	chat,	whatever,	tell	me,	if	you	aren't	just	willing	to	hide
something	in	utter	shame	and	tell	nobody,	not	even	tell	your	significant	other	things	like	that,
you	know,	I	mean,

Speaker	3 14:30
you	know,	it's	a	thing	and,	and	I'll	say	this	because	you	talked	About	the	EMT	thing	and	being
around	Death	and	All	right,	so	fast	forward	a	couple	years,	obviously,	but	I've	been	doing,	I'd
been	doing	the	movie	podcast	and	radio	and	interviews	for,	I	would	say,	three	or	four	years	by
that	time,	and	my.	Got	sick	with	cancer.	She	actually,	I	remember,	it's	a	very	weird
synchronicity	here,	and	I	it's	only	a	synchronicity	now	that	I	look	back	on	it,	because	the	day
that	I	started	my	first	podcast,	I'm	talking	recorded	my	first	episode.	Yeah,	I	was	about	to	hit
record	on	the	camera,	and	I	got	a	call	from	my	brother	that	my	mom	had	been	sick.	She	had
been	diagnosed	with	breast	cancer.	And	then	I	went	into	the	episode,	and,	you	know,	looking
back	on	it,	I	still	have	the	episode,	and	I	frequently	went	back	and	tried	to	look	at	my	face	and
tried	to	see	what	was	there,	because	I	was	there.	Of	course,	I	have	video	evidence	I	was	there,
yeah,	I	was	not	there,	yeah,	I	I	must	have	checked	out,	but	the	show	went	amazingly,	and	I	fell
in	love	with	podcasting,	and,	you	know,	kind	of	getting	out	of	the	movie	realm.	And,	you	know,
that	was	the	first	time	I'd	fall	in	love	with	with	this	new	art	form	that	was	podcasting.	And	my,
the	co	host	that	episode,	you	know,	really	carried	the	show.	And	I	think	he	was	able	to	take	me
out	of	it.	But,	I	mean,	I	it	was,	it's	very	weird	looking	back	on	it,	because	then	I	was	in	the
middle	of	an	episode,	and	I	my,	this	is	some,	obviously	the	day	my	mom	died,	some	years	later,
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where	I	was	doing	the	episode,	and	I	had	the,	you	know,	actually,	oh,	and,	you	know,	ironically,
Owen	gleiberman	was	on	the	show.	And	anyone	that	you	might	be	familiar	with	his	name,
because	he's	the	chief	film	critic	of	variety,	and	he	recently,	like	now,	he	just	wrote	a	hit	piece,
basically	on	that	age	of	disclosure,	because	they	he	was	there	at	the	South	by	Southwest,
yeah.	And	variety.	Variety	kind	of	ripped	on,	on,	on	that	film,	saying	it's	just,	yeah,	it's	just
another,	you	know,	it's,	there's	no	evidence.	It's	just

Speaker	1 17:09
just	another	milk	toast	document,	ironically,	ironically,

Speaker	3 17:14
someone,	someone	who	I	never	thought	I	was	going	to	interact	with	at	all.	Again,	that	episode,	I
was	recording	it	with	him,	and	it	was	live,	and	my	sister	called	me,	like	seven	times	in	a	row.
And	she	never	does	that.	She	never,	ever,	ever	did	that.	And	I	took	the	call,	and,	you	know,	I
had	to	get	back	to	my	parents	house,	my	mom,	that	was,	it	was	going	to	be	the	day,	and	I	was
in	the	room	with	her	when	she	passed,	and	I	looked	at	her,	and	she	was	there.	You	know,	she
was	definitely	there	because,	you	know,	we	had	already	talked.	I'm	kind	of	fast	forwarding	just
because	this	is	a	really	dry	note	story	now,	but	I'm	anyone	will	know	this	when	you're	looking	at
a	person,	you	know	their	soul	is	there.	Then	something	happened	where	I	looked	down	for	just
a	millisecond,	maybe,	and	by	the	time	I	came	back	up,	this	orb	crosses	my	field	division	and
goes	out	the	window,	pops	up,	and	I	look	back,	and	my	mother's	now	gone.	Oh,	wow,	I'm	pretty
sure,	wow.	My	hypothesis	is	either	something	came	and	got	her,	or	that	was	her	leaving.	I	don't
know	which	of	these	are	my	hypothesis,	but	sure	that	is	the	moment	I	started	total	disclosure.
That	moment	when	I	saw	that	orb,	is	when	everything	from	my	past,	every	single	moment	my
my	years	of	alcoholism,	my	toxic	hollywoo,	all	of	it,	I	just	fucking	threw	it	away.	I	was	like	no
more	beautiful	man,	gone,	gone.	Yeah.	And	total	disclosure	was	born	that	minute,	because	my
mom	was	once	again	showing	me	the	truth.

Speaker	1 19:11
Wow,	that.	And	what	a	beautiful	testimony	to	that,	you	know,	yeah,	and	not	only	to	to	that
moment,	but	to	the	relationship	with	your	mother,	to	for	that	catharsis,	to	come	through	that
moment	of

19:27
mission.	You

Speaker	3 19:29
know,	yeah.	And	the	mission	was	clear,	yeah,	find	out,	yeah.

S

S

S

S



Speaker	1 19:33
And	it's,	it's	interesting	how	moments	like	that	can	lead	you	to	those	life	changing	moments
where,	where	a	totally	different	decision	comes	about	much,	much	like	any	paranormal
experience,	you	know,	it's,	it's	one	of	those,	there's,	there's	something	that	just	changes	when,
when	you	go	through	that,	and	it's,	it's	something	that	I've	that	I've	mentioned,	whether	it's
paranormal	crypt,	yeah,	you.	FFO.	It's,	it's	one	of	those.	And	the	hypothesis	I	bring	up	is	the
idea	of	being	near	a	craft	that	would,	that	would,	frequency	wise,	change	you	the	same	way	as
a	watch	is	changed	by	a	magnet,	you	know,	it	tells	time	differently	from	that	point	on.	You
know,	maybe,

Speaker	3 20:20
and	maybe,	just	maybe,	that,	you	know,	because	after	those	moments,	the	world	is	no	longer
black	and	white.	That's	right.	It	is	absolutely	the	furthest	thing	from	that,	because	now	you	see,
oh	shit,	there's	a	lot	of	gray,	yeah.	And	things	change	quick.	That's,	I	call	it	the	moment	of
conversion.	It's	when	you	go	from,	you	know,	is	this	real	to,	holy	shit,	this	is,	this	is	real.	Well,
yeah,	right,	yeah.	It's	plain	and	simple.	And,	you	know,	for	most	people,	most	people,	I	would
say,	if	they	if	the	moment	is	that	is	as	dramatic	as	it	usually	is,	aside	from	the	people	that	that,
like	we	talked	about,	they're	like,	I'm	not	even	touching	this.	I'm	not	talking	about	it	ever	again.
It	never	happened.	It	never	you	know,	those	people	do	exist	there.	They're	mostly	religious.
Sorry,	I	apologize.	Okay,	it's	okay.	They're	organized	religious.	Then	that's	the	that's	the	thing.
That's	okay.	I	understand.	It's	hard

Speaker	1 21:34
not	to	have	things	or	want	things	in	a	box.	Boxes	are	nice	and	pretty.	They	contain	things	in	a
very,	very	clean	way.

Speaker	3 21:41
Yeah,	so	because,	and	my	whole,	my	whole	thing	here	is	we	have	to	understand	that	we,	you
know,	the	biggest	lie	we're	told	from	a	very,	very	young	age	is	that,	that,	that	we	look	at	our
parents	like,	they're	like,	they're	all	knowing,	like,	they're	they're,	they	have	all	the	answers.
Most	of	the	time.	We	have	some	sort	of	adult	figure	that	we	look	at.	We're	like,	Yeah,	well,	they
know	everything.	Like,	I'm	going	to	get	to	that	point	where	I	know	everything	just	like	them,
and	we	look	at	them	like	gods	or,	you	know,	because	that	would	make	us	heroes	or	villains,	and
it	makes	it	all	more	a	little	bit	fanciful,	yeah.	It's	not	until	much	later	we	realize	that	they're	just
human	beings,	and	they're	winging	it	day	by	day.	They	have	no	fucking	clue	what's	going	on.
That's	right,	just	like	the	rest	of	us.	Yeah?	And	it's	when	you	come	to	realize	that	all	of	this,
right,	all	of	this	is,	I	mean,	it's,	it's	a	cosmic	blip,	right?	It's	our	we	are	special,	but	we	are	also
not	unique.	That's	right,	that's	right.	So	I	think	it's	perspective,	yeah,	I	think	it	is	because	then
you	learn	to	make	the	most	out	of	what	you	have	right	this	moment,	and	you	stop	focusing	on
if	there	is	a	heaven	or	hell.	Yeah.	Look,	it	doesn't	matter.	I'm	going	to	enjoy	right	now.	That's
what	I	know	I	have.	Yeah,	yeah,	precisely,

Speaker	1 23:11
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Speaker	1 23:11
and	that,	that's	what	mission	is	all	about.	You	know,	the	idea	of,	like,	what	can	we	do	right	now
so	that	we	can	leave	a	legacy	for	tomorrow,	yeah,	because	that's	all	you	ultimately	have
control	of,	is	what,	how	the	world	views,	how	the	world	views	you	when	you're	gone.	That's,
that's	pretty	much	it,	you	know.	So	what?	What	have	you	done	to	help	build	community	instead
of	tear	it	down?	What	have,	what	have	you	done	to,	you	know,	help	further	the	world	things	like
that

Speaker	3 23:41
example,	you	know.	And	I'll	give	everyone	in	the	UFO	community	example	right	now.	Sure,	we
just	lost	Earl	gray	Anderson.	Yeah,	that	guy	will	be,	he,	he	will,	yes,	he	was	a	mentor	of	mine.
And	same,	you	know,	I	never	met	the	guy	face	to	face.	Never	met	the	guy	face	to	face,	but	him
and	I	talked	on	the	phone	very	anytime	we	were	on	the	phone,	it	was	three	hours	long.	Yeah,
came	on	the	podcast	so	many	times	I	can't	count	that	guy.	That	guy	was	nothing	but	positive.
He	want,	and	he	he	did	this	for	the	love	of	the	game,	that's	right,	he	will	go	down	in	history,	in
ufology,	history,	UFO	history,	as	you	know,	a	great	researcher,	a	great	friend,	and	someone
who	will	be	dearly	missed.	And	is,	do	you	want	to	leave	that	legacy,	or	do	you	want	to	leave	a
legacy	like	Jack	SAR	Fauci	is	going	to	leave

24:44
ask	yourself	that	question,	yeah,

Speaker	1 24:46
yeah.	And	it's,	it's,	it's	interesting	even,	even	whenever	you	start	looking	at	things,	because,
you	know,	there's,	there's	a	lot	of	shows	out	there	that	sensationalize	a	lot	of	things.	Tyler,	um,
heck,	I	used	to	work	for	a	show	that's	inside.	That's	one	of	my	dirty.	Secrets	that	I	was	once	an
on	air	producer	for	Alex	Jones	and	Info	Wars.	Hey,	I'm	sorry.	Hey,	man,	I'm	sorry,	buddy.	I've
also	pushed	buttons	for	PETA	events.	I	pushed	buttons	for	their	Texas	Republican	Caucus.	Hey,
Buttons.	That's	what	I	do	for	a	living.	You	know,

Speaker	3 25:16
right?	You	know	what	I	I	push	I	wouldn't	even	have	to	forgive	you,	because	I	don't	see	what	you
did.	Is	something	to	be	sorry	about.	Yeah,	it's	just	to	learn

Speaker	1 25:30
exactly,	exactly.	And	it's	one	of	those	like	learning	that,	learning	the	back	side	of	that.	You
sure.

25:36
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25:36
Can	I	ask	you	a	question?	Absolutely,

25:40
it	was	all	a	farce,	right?

Speaker	1 25:41
Well,	you	know	what's	funny,	man,	like,	I	was	actively	there.	It	was	me	and	him	on	air	that	day.
I	was	running	the	booth.	Richard	Belzer	was	our	guest,	talking	about	his	JFK	assassination	book.
And	Alex	was	on	air	when	the	Boston	bombing	happened.	The	Boston	Marathon	boss	bombing
happened?	Yeah,	I	live	in	Boston,	and,	man,	I	know,	I	know.	And	that	was	one	of	those	that,
like,	I	watched	that	from	the	very	beginning	through	the	very	end,	and	it	was	one	of	those,	like,
there	was	some	disturbing	stuff	that	happened	during	that,	where	it's	like,	things	that	didn't
make	sense.	Like,	I	actively	got	the	older	boxing.	The	older	brother	was	a	boxer,	and	I	got	his
sparring	partner	from	Florida,	his	way,	his	his	wife	on	the	show	because	he	was	shot	in	the	top
of	the	head	by	the	FBI	while	they	Oh	yeah,	while	they've	like,	he	went,	his	dad	went	on	the
news	with	a	picture	of	his	son's	vivisected	body.	It	was	like	the	FBI	killed	my	son	while	they
were	interrogating	him.	She	left	for	Chechnya	and	never	came	back.	I	got	her	on	the	show,	no,
and	she	was	like,	I	will	never	come	back	to	this	country.	They	will	kill	me	and	my	children.

26:57
Like,	wow.	Dead	serious.

Speaker	1 26:59
So	there	were	things	like	that	that	happened	where	it's	like	that	that's	real	stuff.	That	was,	that
was,	yeah,	I	was	involved	with	that.	Um,	dude,	I	promise	you	also	say	that	a	lot	of	what	you	see
on	the	show	is	very	much	crafted.	It	is.	Let's	take	the	news,	let's	read	it	and	put	it	through	the
lens	of	history.	Let's	then	extrapolate	it	to	the	worst	case	scenario.	And	when	we	go	to
commercial,	we're	going	to	sell	you	a	solution	for	the	worst	case	scenario.	That	is,	that	is,	that
is	the	setup	and	the	knockdown	of	the	show.	Now,	if	he	just	read	the	news	and	put	it	through
the	lens	of	history,	that	would	be	horrifying	enough.

Speaker	3 27:42
If	he	just	told	the	truth.	You	don't	an	unbiased	way.

Speaker	1 27:46
You	don't	have	to	extrapolate	to	the	worst	case	scenario.

S

S

S

S



Speaker	3 27:49
And	here's	the	thing	about	Alex,	though.	And	you	know,	I	let's	we	can	get	off	this	just	after	this.
Sure	you	know,	the	guy	is	smart.	He	is,	he	people	don't	give	him	enough	credit.	Oh,	his	things,
he's	actually	been	right	about,	and	it's	just,	I	think	he	really	had	a	problem.	And	I'm	the	biggest
Forgiver	of	addiction,	you	know?	I	have	it.	I	have	it.	You	know,	I	I	wake	up	every	day	on	UN
cured,	un	tethered,	and	I	have	to	make	the	choice	to	stay	away	from	a	drink	or	drugs,	right?	So,
you	know,	for	me,	I	do	have	sympathy	for	the	alcoholism	and	just	like	absolutely	wild	amount	of
money	that	that	guy	had	coming	in,	but	it	doesn't	excuse	you.	You	have	to	take	ownership	for
things	that	you've	said,	yep.	And	you	know	there's	one,	there's	one	that	we	all	know	about.	I
won't	talk.	I	won't	say	the	words	Yeah.	I	don't	never.	But	he	took	one	thing	too	far,	yep,	and
paid	the	price.	And	now,	now	he's	doubling	down	on,	on,	on	everything,	because	he	needs	to
make	up	the	money	that	he	owes	to	all	these	people.	And,	yeah,	I	mean,	if	he's	put	if	he's	not
pushing	snake	oil	now,	I	mean,	if	he	wasn't	pushing	snake	oil,	then,	I	mean,	God,	is	he	pushing
it	now?	Because	that's

Speaker	1 29:16
the	dangerous	part,	you	know,	and	I've,	I've	guessed	it	on	shows,	and	it's	one	of	those,	like,	I
actually	had	a	moment	of	clarity	on	this	show	with	Rev,	Michael	J	S	Carter	where	and	like,	AI
picked	it	out	and	posted	it	for	me.	It	was	so	funny,	because	I	was	like,	you	know,	you	kind	of
have	to	be	lukewarm	with	research,	yeah.	And	it's	like,	I	realize	why	my	show	sometimes
doesn't	have	a	larger	audience,	and	it's	because	I	actively	try	to	demystify	things	that	are
happening	in	the	community	instead	of	furthering	the	fervor	behind	them.

Speaker	3 29:46
Well,	why	do	you	think	now,	let	me,	let	me	ask	you	this,	we	have	a	huge	problem	in	this
community.	We	do	and	we	have	a	huge	problem.	Yeah,	and	there	is	some	and	I.	I	hate	to	even
allude	to	something	like	this,	but	there	are	a	set	of	people	in	our	community	that	sit	atop	the
throne,	if	you	will,	and	if	you're	not	actively	endorsing,	if	you	are	not	actively	participating	in
the	narrative,	the	chosen	narrative,	the	controlled	narrative,	the	DoD	approved	narrative,	yeah,
chances	are	your	whistle	blowers	or	your	episodes	don't	get	seen,	you	know,	by	by	the	People
that	understand	all	of	this,	but	you	will	never	be	reached	out	by	someone	like	Ross.	Ross	cold
heart,	yeah,	right.	I	don't	want	to	say	Jeremy,	because	they're	they	are	great	people,	but	there
are	people	in	this	community	that	are	gatekeeping	the	narrative.	We	all	know	some	of	them.
It's	very	easy	to	see,	and	we	need	to	be	careful,	because	if	you,	if	you're	defending	your
favorite	UFO	guru,	like	it's	your	fantasy	football	team,	you	probably	have	an	issue.

Speaker	1 31:10
Yep,	yep,	right?	And,	you	know,	it	gets	that	way	with	anything,	man,	I	say	it	regularly,	even,
even	whenever	it	comes	to	politics,	it's	like,	you	know	what's	funny?	Rock	star	typically	doesn't
run	the	label.	The	front	man	of	the	band	is	typically	not	the	dude	running	the	label.	You	know,
he's	the	front	man	for	a	reason.
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Speaker	3 31:30
Yeah,	right,	he's,	he's	a	good	face,	yeah,

Speaker	1 31:34
precisely.	And	it's	one	of	those.	You	do	have	to	be	careful,	because	if	you	get	caught	up	in	the
fervor	of	things.	And	the	prime	example	that	I	give	regularly	on	this	show	is	Corey,	good,

31:44
oh,	my	god,

Speaker	1 31:48
go	down	that	rabbit	hole.	It's	so	easy,	you	know?	That	was	a	cult.	It	all	verges	on	it,	period,	you
know?	And	hey,	as	a	former	Catholic	seminarian,	believe	me,	I	can,	I	can	attest	to	the	heart	of
the	the	heart	of	the	true	believer	and	the	person	who	is	just	of	faith	and	and	trust,	like	we
watched	the	documentary	on,	oh	my	god,	the	cult,	just	Alliance.	No,	that	was	yes,	Heaven's
Gate.	And	my	wife	was	like,	I	don't	understand	it.	I	was	like,	I	fully	understand.	Like,	I	get	they
were,	they	were	utterly	true	believers.	You	know,	this	was,	this	was	what	they	believed	in	their
heart	of	hearts.	Was	gonna	happen	for	them,	like	that,	yep,	I	don't	more	comment,

Speaker	3 32:35
yeah,	yeah.	Like,	hey,	listen,	maybe	we	were	all

32:39
me.	Maybe	we	were	all	wrong.	I

Speaker	3 32:42
was	gonna,	I	was	literally	just	gonna	say,	who	knows?	Who	really	does	know	when	Marshall

Speaker	1 32:47
Applewhite	greets	us	at	the	end,	Tyler,	then	we'll	all	figure	it	out.

Speaker	3 32:54
The	hail	Bob	caught	it	right?	It	came	by.	You	know,	all	the	people	that	did	you	know	do	that
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The	hail	Bob	caught	it	right?	It	came	by.	You	know,	all	the	people	that	did	you	know	do	that
commit	a	tragedy?	You	know,	by	by	living	people	standards,	I'm	ready.	We	don't	know	what.
We	don't	know	what	that	happened.	I	mean,	for	all	we	know	they	did	wake	up	on	the	comment,
they	were	like,	ah,	jokes	on	all	you	idiot,

Speaker	1 33:13
right?	But	that's	just	it,	and	that.	And,	you	know,	to	bring	this	full	bring	this	first	part	of	the
conversation	full	circle	before	we	move	on	that	that's	that's	the	hard	part,	even	whenever	you
have	faith,	even	whenever	you	believe	in	something,	that	hard	part	is	sharing	that	true
conviction	with	somebody	else.	Because	you	you	may	be	ridiculed	for	your	true	faith.	You	may
be	ridiculed	for	what	you	believe	you	know.	You	may	be	cast	down	for	what	you	believe	in,	and
especially	when	you're	talking	about	whistleblowers,	like,	that's	that's	one	of	the	big	things	we
did.	A	great	episode	with	Earl	Gray,	whenever	the	Napolitano	and	Robin's	lawsuit	went	through
for	the	went	through	for	the	Netflix	documentary,

33:59
oh	no,	I	think	I	lost	your	audio	there.	No,	you

Speaker	3 34:01
didn't	supposed	to	hear	that.	Okay,	good,	my	dog	got	something,	and	he's	currently	not
supposed	to	have	that	something.

34:10
So,	yeah,	I	wonder	where.

Speaker	1 34:13
But,	yeah,	the	idea,	the	idea	of,	what	are	these	things	doing	to	communities,	you	know	what?	Is
possible,	planted	information	like	the	things,	things	like	the	photo	that	that	Lou	Elizondo	shared
of	the	chandelier	that	came	from	his	vetted	source.	You	know,	it's	like,	is	that	misinformation
being	injected	into	the	community	to	cause	these	rifts?

Speaker	3 34:36
Look	at	the	chandelier	picture.	I	mean,	boy,	is	that	just	the	beginning.	Because,	all	right,	and
listen,	I	to	be	the	one	to	but	I	will	be,	you	know,	I,	I	know	some	people	are	afraid	to	talk	about
this,	but	if,	if,	if	you	are	the	head	of	a	tip,	okay,	and	if	you	are	any.	UFO	guru	like	Elizondo,
right?	If	you're	at	the	top,	you	have	a	New	York	Times	bestseller.	By	the	way,	you	have	to	sell
an	uncredible,	any,	I	mean,	incredible	amount	of	books	to	make	that	list.	So,	you	know,	let's
consider	this	guy,	what	he	is,	you	know,	up	there	with	Greer,	as	far	as	like	a	following	goes.	He
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ran	a	government	program,	allegedly,	you	know,	because	a	tip	was	a	moniker,	right?	It	was	a
moniker,	and	it	was	a,	it	was	a	unclassified	way	of	talking	about	all	SAP,	right,	without	spilling
the	complete	beads,	because	they	wanted	to	get	special	access	program	status.	All	SAP	got	the
20	million	a	tip	was	probably	more	like	an	unfunded	hobby	desk.	And	that's	okay.	I	don't	know
why	we	can't	admit	it,	right?	Because	that	would	admit	the	New	York	Times	article	was	wrong.
And,	you	know,	the	UFO	community	has	a	hard	time	being	wrong,	and	it's	like,	we	need	to	be
okay	with	being	wrong.	That's	right,	but,	but,	if	you	are	a	UFO	guru,	right?	And	I	use	that	word,
it	like	sparingly,	yeah,	air	quotes	guru,	you	are	Elizondo,	and	you	are	sharing	pictures	of	craft
and	but,	but	then	hiding	behind	the	guise	of,	well,	I	didn't	vet	it.	I	didn't,	I	didn't.	I	mean,	that's
like	coming	into	the	teacher	and	saying,	Hey,	here's	my	homework,	but	I	copied	it	off	of	him,	so
therefore	I'm	not	really	responsible	for	it.	So	if	it's	bad,	just	so	you	know	that	wasn't	me	fucking
talking	about	you.	It's

Speaker	1 36:37
literally	a	research	report	with	zero	bibliography,	and	he's	standing

Speaker	3 36:42
up	in	front	of	of	serious	people,	yeah,	serious	people	who,	yeah,	who	now	are	stuck	in	between
this,	because	the	UFO	community	is	eating	him	alive	right	now.	But	there	are	the	defenders,
yeah,

Speaker	1 36:57
I,	hey,	I'll,	I'll	defend	him.	But	it's	one	of	those,	like	we	did	a	whole	episode	whenever	the
whenever	that	picture	dropped	with	Mike	turber	from	five	by	five	news,	our	intelligence	guy
and	security	specialist.	And	it	was	one	of	those,	like,	Hey,	Mike,	at	what	point	do	you	stop
vetting	information	from	your	vetted	source?	And	I	was	like,	don't	get	me	wrong,	like,	I	trust
you,	Mike	turber,	and	I'll	typically	take	whatever	you	give	me	in	a	knee	jerk	fashion,	but	I'm
definitely	going	to	follow	it	up	with	looking	for	more	things.	Yeah,	I'm	definitely	going	to	follow
because	it	took,	it	took	the	guy	from	black	vault,	like	it	took	Greenwald	from	black	vault,	like,
five	minutes	to	one	one	search,	one	minute.	Yeah,	yeah,	I

Speaker	3 37:39
swear.	And,	then,	you	know	what?	What	really	baffles	me,	yeah,	is	that	it's	almost	and,	you
know,	if	I'm	the	only	one	asking	this,	I	have,	you	know,	then	call	me	crazy.	I	don't	care.	You
know,	half,	half	the	people	think	I'm	crazy	talking	about	UFOs	in	the	first	place.	So	whatever,
you	know,	call	a	legacy,	but	Kang	is	way	more.	You	gotta	ask	yourself,	how	can	he	get	it	so
blatantly	wrong	when	he	knows	that	it	is	going	to	be	analyzed,	it	is	going	to	be	deep	diving,
diving	into	you.	Are	going	to	get	scrutinized.	People	are	going	to	grab	this	and	they	are	going
to,	I	mean,	the	internet	community,	the	internet	itself,	has	a	way	of	of	of	dissecting	and
investigating,	and	it's	like	the	chandelier	picture	now	this,	and	it's	a	couple	other	things,	and
you	got	to	ask,	how	is	the	guy	this	credible?	How	is	the	guy	this	smart,	making	these	mistakes
unless	he's	meant	to
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Speaker	1 38:46
exactly,	and	that,	that's	what	I	keep	bringing	up,	is	in	unless	it's	the	fact	that,	or	unless	it's	the
fact,	because	I	kind	of	feel	the	same	way	about	Dr	Greer,	is	I	love	his	word.	Did	you	hear

38:57
the	stuff	lately?	Oh	my	god,	man,

Speaker	1 38:59
I	had,	I	had	Kathleen	Martin	on	and	Earl	Gray,	I	love	her	to	I	had	them	on	back	to	back	to
respond	to	his	allegations	that	her,	her	aunt	and	uncle's	case	was	a	case	of	my	lab	was,	it	was
not	an	actual	abduction.	It	was	a	case	of	the	Air	Force	abducting	them	and	implanting	the

39:21
memory	like	and	listen.	And	I	was

Speaker	1 39:24
like,	Kathleen,	would	you	like	an	opportunity	to	respond	to	this	publicly?	She	probably	just
called	him	an	idiot.	Oh	no,	no.	She	she	was	very	complimentary	of	his	work.	She	was	like,	I
think	in	the	same	thing,	I	said	same	thing.	Or	else,	did	you	I	think	he	has	been	fed
misinformation	by	by	people	he	trusts	over	the	years	in	an	effort	to	create	rifts	in	the
community.

39:48
All	right,	so

39:51
Did	you	see	the	Danny	Jones	stuff?

Speaker	3 39:55
I	saw	some,	yeah,	the	recent	episode	of	Danny	Jones	and	I.	Listen,	if	I'll	send	it	to	you,	I'll	send
you	the	clip,	but	you	might	want	to	play	it	here,	like	here,	if	you	can,	because,	bro,	there	is	a
paper	trail	that	Dr	Greer	might	not	be	a	legitimate	now,	I	don't	know	how	true	this	part	is,	but
because	he	really	did	work	at	that	hospital.	But	there's,	there's	some	evidence	to	suggest	that
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not	only	is	he	embellishing	about	his,	his	his	um	rank	and	and	his,	his	many	years	doing	trauma
surgery,	but	there's,	there's	a	paper	trail	linking	him	to	moussad.	And	I	don't	like	to	say	that
because,	you	know,	I	feel	like	Israel	and	you	know	that	intelligence	community	are	getting	like
they're	getting	bad,	or	lately,	everything's	getting	blamed	on	them.	So	I,	you	know,	I'm	not
trying	to	sound	like	that,	but	there's	actual	evidence	to	suggest	that	Dr	Greer	who	but	now	I'll
send	it	to	you.	It's	gonna	blow	your	mind.	Yes,	and	he's	never	used	anything	of	actual	worth.
Maybe	others,	a	good	one.	Here	it	is.	Here	it	is.	I'm	quick	buddy.	Maybe	may	not	be	something
you	want	to	put

Speaker	4 41:09
Emily	and	Steven	Greer,	uh,	Haifa,	Israel.	Emily	Kramer,	thank	you.	Steven	Greer,	we're
married.	Nope.	Ie	World	Center.	The	bride	is	the	daughter	of	Miss	Douglas	Kramer	of	Palm
Beach,	Florida	and	the	late	Dr	calmler	crombler.	She	graduated	from	the	University	of
Pennsylvania

Speaker	3 41:31
and	received	a	master's	degree.	Shout	out	to	Danny	Jones	by	the	Peace

Speaker	4 41:35
Corps	in	Barbados.	The	the	bride.	Groom	is	the	son	of	Mr.	And	Mrs.	James	Greer	of	1201
Princeton	Avenue.	He	attended	the	Appalachian	State	University	and	is	employed	in	the
Information	Processing	Department	at	bahi	world	center	after	a	trip	through	Israel.	The	couple
will	live	in	Haifa	and	work	at	the	Bahai	World	Center.

Speaker	5 42:04
Marriage	notice	behind	was	regarded	as	an	intelligence	gathering	operation	from	Assad.

42:14
Look	at	Danny.	You	see	him	process	it,	yeah.

Speaker	5 42:18
And	Stephen	really	worked	for	these	people.	And	he	worked	for	them.	He	started	with	those
people.

Speaker	4 42:22
Then	he	got,	this	is	before	he	was	an	emergency	room	doctor,	you	know,	I've	done	a	lot	of
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research.	Wow,

Speaker	1 42:27
wow.	And	that's	just	it,	you	know,	even	even	things	like	this,	I	would,	I	would	say	whistleblower
status,	you	know.	And	that's	just	it.	It's	one	of	those.	I	work	in	the	world	of	corporate	AV.	And
the	example	that	I	give	regularly	was,	I	used	to	be	traveled	to	a	show	in	DC	every	year	that	was
inside.	It	was,	it	was	a	corporate	it	was	an	alphabet	agency	that	oversees	all	the	other	alphabet
agencies.	We	had	four	star	generals,	admirals,	all	kinds	of	things	up	on	stage,	launches
sponsored	by	Lockheed	Martin,	stuff	like	that.	I	was	traveled	as	the	graphics	operator.	That's
the	guy	that	you	normally	like.	Bring	your	PowerPoint	up	to	and	go,	here's	my	presentation,
bring	it	up	on	screen.	We	didn't	have	presentations	anymore	because	of	Edward	Snowden.	So,
so	it	was	one	of	those,	like,	wow.	For	like,	five	years,	I	was	traveled	in	for	this	show,	for	a
position	that	did	nothing,	nothing,	because	all	of	that	stuff	is	compartmentalized	and	because
of	whistle	blowing	Edward	Snowden	now,	like	lives	in	Russia	there,	it's	only	place	that	will
house	him.

Speaker	3 43:40
And	I	want	to	make,	I	want	to	make	something	like	super,	super	clear	here,	Dr	Gregory,	Rogers,
NASA,	Chief	of	Medicine,	yep,	chief	flight	surgeon,	right?	This	guy,	he	did	not	go	to	dob	sir,
which	is	the	DoD	pre	publication	office,	like	many	other	quote,	unquote	whistleblowers,	and	we
need	to	stop	using	that	term.	Matthew	Brown,	the	immaculate	constellation,	I	believe	he	even
went	to	dob,	sir,	for	the	most	part.	But	these	people	are	going	to	DOD	pre	publication	and
saying	what	they're	that	is	not	a	whistle	blower.	Let's	make	it	very	clear,	the	whistle	blower,
whether	you	like	them	or	not,	is	Edward	Snowden.	It	is	people	like	Dr	Gregory	Rogers	who	are
not	getting	approval	by	the	DOD	to	become	willingly	or	unwittingly	a	controlled	disclosure
agent,	if	you	will,	like	the	others.	And	I	hate	to	say	that	it's

Speaker	1 44:43
sad,	but	it	is	true.	And	I	mean,	I	will	say	that	because	I'm	very	good	friends	with	with	Dr	John
Hall,	who	writes	a	lot	of	books	on	targeted	individuals	and	targeting	technologies,	things	like
that.	He	goes	to	dob	sir	before,	because	otherwise,	like	he'll	literally	lose	his	medical	life.
License	man,	like,	he's	still	a	practicing	doctor,	so,	so	he	has	to	go	to	them	to	make	sure	that,
like,	he	can	talk	about	this	technology	without	losing	his	medical	license,	that	kind	of	stuff,
right?	And	it's	an	actual	place,	and	it	is	one	of	those,	like,	it's	a	gatekeeping	organization,	that's
what	it's	there	for,	to	keep	the	technologies	and	the	programs	under	wraps,	because

Speaker	3 45:23
if	you	touch	on	something,	I	if	you	touch	on	something	that	they	do	not	want	out	there,	the	the
it's	like	the	old	the	the	old	Stanley	Meyer	story,	right?	Or	just,	I	mean,	when	we	want	to	go	back
to	the	1950s	and	talk	about	the	G	engines	and	tea	towns	and	brown	and,	yeah,	you	know	what
later	was,	you	know,	T	Townsend	Brown's	work,	you	know,	the	G	engines	were	right	around	the
corner,	and	then	all	of	a	sudden,	nothing,	you	know,	they	were	they	were	saying,	like	the	top
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scientists	in	that	those	areas	Were	saying,	we	are	this	close	to	breaking	gravity,	and	by	1955
and	this	is	something	Greer	does	talk	about	that	I'm	like,	okay,	yes,	that's	that.	I	do	believe	that
to	be	the	truth	as	well,	that	the	technology	was	seized	by	what	became	the	patent	office,	right?
And	that	whole	scheme,	you	know,	the	patent	office	is	just	a	front	for	basically	controlling
technology	and	controlling	technological	advancement.	Like	there	are.	There	have	been	many
breakthroughs	that	have	been	put	on	the	shelf	because	it	would	jeopardize,	uh,	income	for	the
government	and	in	the	complex	that	they	have	built.	So	we	know	that	that's,	that's,	that's
what's	happening.	And	if	you	aren't,	you	know,	if	you	can't	see	that,	then	take	a	closer	look,
because	there	have	been	multiple	patents	that	have	been	seized	technologies.	So	I	would	say
that,	you	know	since,	and	if	we	look	at	these	things	and	we	start	like	zooming	out,	right?
Clearly,	the	pressure	is	mounting,	right?	The	pressure	is	mounting.	People	want	answers	to
these	questions.	Congress,	whether	you	like	them	or	not,	they're	biting	at	the	top	as	best	they
as	best	they	can.	There's	some	of	them	that	are	bought,	some	of	them	that	you	might	not	think
are	bought,	that	are	bought.	But	for	the	most	part,	there	is	good	intent	around	these,	these,
this	topic,	and	bipartisan	effort.	So,	you	know,	it's,	again,	it's,	it's	hard	to	say,	like,	it's	hard,	it's
hard	to	be	like,	well,	you	know,	should	we	trust	these	people	that	we've	that	basically	lied	to	us
for	80	plus	years?	Yeah,	and	that's	what	we're	up	against	right	now.

Speaker	1 47:38
Well,	and,	you	know,	with	all	the	hearings	and	everything	else,	because	my	father's	a	boomer.
He's	an	older	guy,	you	know,	he's	talking	about	these	little	green	men.	What	the	hell	you
talking	about?	I'm	like,	hey,	it's	not	good,	because	I	say	it	on	the	show	regularly.	You	are	not
going	to	see	a	pile	of	wreckage	under	it,	under	a	tarp	brought	out	onto	the	floor	of	Congress
and	a	Houdini	Aha,	moment,	that's	that's	not	gonna	happen,	okay?	But	what	you're	gonna	see
eventually,	through	things	like	the	grush	testimony	and	stuff	like	that,	where	it's	like,	hey,	my
job	was	to	follow	the	money,	and	when	I	followed	it,	eventually	a	door	was	slammed	in	my	face.
Eventually,	I	was	like,	are	you	okay?	Let's	say	that	you	owned	a	McDonald's	for	the	last	80
years,	and	you	found	out	that	your	manager	has	been	slowly	leaking	money	for	the	last	50	into
his	own	pocket.	You're	good	with	that,	because	that	that's	that's	what	we're	finding	out	is	that
there	are	these	dark	programs,	these	there	are	these	things	that	billions	of	dollars	of	money
you're	going	to	and	we,	the	people,	do	not	know	about	them.	And	eventually,	yeah,	I	think	we
will	end	up	with	Not,	not	the	pile	of	wreckage,	but	we'll	end	up	with	an	Oliver	North	style	fall
guy	who	belongs	to	an	alphabet	agency	or	contractor	thereof,	and	says,	Yes,	I'm	here.	We've
been	doing	this.	This	is	what	we	have,	stuff	like	that.	But	you're	not	going	to	see	like	and	all	of
that	comes	through	legal	means,	without	the	good	legal	means	of	people	like	the	Disclosure
Project	and	stuff	like	that,	who've	been	working	for	years.	Steve	Bassett,	those	kind	of	folks
who've	been	working	on	the	legal	pathways	in	the	background	that	that's	where	it's	going	to
come	from,	because	that's	what,	that's	what	we	strong	arm	them	with,	you	know,	and	I've
seen,

Speaker	3 49:32
I've	seen	Steve's	work	up	front,	because,	you	know,	when	I	went	to	the	to	the	UFO,	when	I	got
so	I	got	invited	by	Tim	Burchett	down	to	the	hearing	that	they	held	in	November.	And	yeah,	and
I	got	to	see	Basset	work	really	closely,	because	I	had	a	meeting	with	Nancy	mace	that	night,
and	I	conceded	my	time	because	I	was	going	to	interview	her	like,	you	know,	just	about	the
hearing.	And,	and	I	conceded	my	time	so	that	Bob	Salas	could	brief	her	on	his	scenario	from
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1967	the	Malmstrom	case.	And	Basset	came	in	with	us.	And,	you	know,	provided
documentation,	and	provided	all	these,	you	know,	a	lot	more	that	I	had	so	that,	you	know,	he
had	files	and,	you	know,	basically	briefings.	And,	I	mean,	the	guy's	a	and	I'm	introducing	him	at
contact	in	the	desert.	Nice,	nice,	awesome.	It's,	it's	going	to	be	really	fun.	It's	going	to,	sorry,
there's	idiot.	That's,	you're	good,	you're	good.	Leaves	right	next	door.

50:41
I	have	amazing	technologies	that'll	get	rid	of	that.	So	don't	worry,	he

Speaker	3 50:44
doesn't	Well,	the	thing	is,	and	I	wouldn't	be	like,	ah,	you	know,	he's	blowing	leaves,	but	he	does
it	every	day,	every	I'm	not	joking,	every	day	he's	blowing.	I'm	like,	What?	What	are	you
blowing?	We	all

50:57
have	our	nervous	ticks.	Tyler

50:59
Just	clean,	dude,

Speaker	1 51:02
but,	but	in	sincerity,	it's	one	of	those,	like,	there	are	good	people,	like,	like	the	doctor	out	there
who	are	putting	their	career	on	the	line	to	come	forward	with	this	information.	There.	There	are
some	good	whistleblowers	out	there	that	are	doing	some	great	work,	that	are	really	exposing	a
lot	of	things	that	I	think	will,	yes,	eventually	expose	the	underbelly	of	these	things.	Because,
yeah,	it's,	it's	one	of	those,	like,	I'm	involved	in	the	remote	viewing	community.	And	people,
people	regularly	say,	like,	oh,	you	know	it	was,	it	was	the	funding	was	canceled	because	it
wasn't	found	to	work.	It's	like,	oh	no,	no,	the	funding	was	canceled.	And	what	happens,	as	with
most	programs	and	technologies,	once	they	are	found	to	work	and	do	well,	they	disavow	them
and	they	give	them	to	their	contractors,	because	then	they	can	say,	we	absolutely	do	not	use
remote	viewing.	We	use	human	and	human	gathered	intelligence,	things	like	that,	from	our
contractors,	all	that	kind	of	stuff.	Their	contractors	are	using	remote	viewers	as	part	of	their
intelligence	gathering,	but	then	they	get	to	say	that	they	aren't,	you	know,

52:08
plausible	deniability,	yeah,	and	it's
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Speaker	1 52:10
the	same	thing	with	all	these	technologies,	because,	yes,	they	have	been	recovered.	They	have
been	put	into	the	hands	of	contractors.	Billions	capital	B,	billions,	have	been	put	into	reverse
engineering	them	and	applying	them	eventually.	The	only	way	you	make	that	money	back	is
putting	it	on	a	shelf.	Tyler,	yeah,	eventually,	or	monetizing	or	militarizing	it	one	of	the	three,
one

Speaker	3 52:33
we	look	at,	let's	look	at	it	as,	I	mean,	Edison.	You	had	Edison	and	you	had	Tesla	right	now,
Edison's	was	the	inferior	product.	However,	you	could	tap	it,	yeah,	you	could	tap	it,	and	you
could	put	a	meter	on	it,	and	JP	Morgan	Chase	would	only	invest	or,	you	know,	it	was	set	up.
Yeah,	it	was,	it	was	a	total	setup.	And	he	went	with	the	inferior	option,	because	he	he	wouldn't
be	able	to	make	money	off	of	what	Tesla	was	working	on,	because	you	could,	that	was	free
energy.	Yeah,

Speaker	1 53:11
Tesla	didn't	want	to	make	money	off	of	it.	You	didn't	want	to	make	money.	He	was	just	like,	it's
there,	though.	Why	would	you,	why	would	you	go	through	all	that	process	when	you	can	just
gather	it	and	everybody	gets	it.

Speaker	3 53:23
That	can't	be,	that	can't	be	how	it	is.	And	now	we're	looking	at,	we're	looking	down	the	same
barrel	of	the	gun,	the	same	the	same	barrel	just,	you	know,	a	different	caliber	bullet	with	oil
and,	you	know,	petroleum	and	and,	and	these	natural	gasses	when	there	are	clearly	the	inferior
product	towards	gravity,	or,	you	know,	anti	gravity,	gravity	craft.	But	you	can't	put	a	meter.	You
can't	sell	oil,	you	know,	you	can't,	you	you	can't	sell	the,	I	mean,	whatever	the	the	anti
propulsion,	gravity,	whatever	it	is,	you	can't,	you'll	never	be	able	to	have	a	constant	revenue
stream	with	that.	And	it's	very	clear	that	that's	what's	happening.	And	you	know,	guys	like	Dr
Gregory	Rogers	can	attest	to	the	fact	that	there	are	some	sort	of	reverse	engineering	program
because,	I	mean,	what	he	saw,	and	what	I	think	is	one	of	the	biggest	details	that's	being	missed
is	that	this	had	a	US	Air	Force	emblem	on	it.	That's	right,	right,	yeah,	right,	yeah.	And	it	had	the
the	test	markings	on	it.	Because	if	you've	ever	seen	a	test	craft,	there's	usually	these	weird
black	rectangles	on	them.	And	I	don't	know	what	they	he	explained	what	they	did,	or	what
they're	for.	I	think	it's	for,	like,	radar,	yeah,	you	know	when	they're	filming	it,	to	be	able	to	track
it.	But	those	were	there.	It	had	all	the	features	of	a	test	craft,	but	it	was	a	flying	saucer,	and	it
really,	I	know	he	won't	say	it,	but	for	people	who	want	to	visualize	it,	picture	this,	what	the
sports	model	and	what	Bob	Lazar	talks	about.	It's	very.	Very	similar	to	that	and	to	what	I	saw
the	flying	saucer,	the	classic	one,

Speaker	1 55:05
yeah,	yeah.	And	so	yeah,	especially	having	those	markings	on	it.	Those	markings	are	all	for	like
so	that	you	can	break	down	the	speed	on	high	speed	cameras	and	stuff	like	that,	though,	that
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so	that	you	can	break	down	the	speed	on	high	speed	cameras	and	stuff	like	that,	though,	that
those	are	all	tracking	markers	for	that	kind	of	stuff,	so	that	you	can	get	a	lapsed	distance	and
speed	and	that	kind	of	right.

Speaker	3 55:24
That's	right.	Thank	you.	Yeah.	So,	you	know,	like	busters.

55:31
I	used	to	love	that	show,	but,	you	know,	I	don't

Speaker	3 55:35
want	to	spoil,	I	don't	really	want	to	spoil,	spoil	his	testimony	for	anyone.	So	I	won't	get	into	the
whole	thing,	but	I	was	approached	pretty	early	on,	you	know,	if	you	want	to	know	the	story,	as	I
was	approached	pretty	early	on	in	this	process.	I	think,	you	know,	I	think	Mindy	tau	fest,	who,
who	kind	of	revived	the	bureau	in	its	current	form,	she	saw	something	in	me,	absolutely,	yeah,
that	others,	you	know,	have	maybe	overlooked,	people	like	Earl,	you	know,	people	like	Mindy,
they	they	see	something	there.	And	I	was	approached	pretty	early	on,	and	it	was	funny
because,	you	know,	I	was	going	to	be	there	at	the	same	time	Josh	Boswell	was	there,	but	I	was
unable	to	do	that.	So	Josh	had	the	kind	of	the	scoop,	if	you	will.	And	you	know,	I	essentially
said,	let's	let	the	bigger	outlet	take	lead	on	it,	because	that	will	get	it	spread	out	farther.	Sure
the	reach	will	be	bigger	if	the	Daily	Mail	puts	it	out,	then	if	I	put	it	out,	and	then,	you	know,
what	we'll	do	is	we'll	come	in	after	and	say,	you	know,	here's	our	exclusive	interview	with	that
same	person,	and	it	worked	really	well	over	millions	of	impressions,	really,	really	high	click
through	rate,	yeah.	And	I	know	people	don't	really	understand	that,	but	we	had	a	we	had	a	lot
of	engagement	with	it	over,	over	all	the	different	platforms.	So	and	I	was	reached	out	to	by	a
member	of	Congress	to	to	learn	more	branded.	So	I	can't	talk	too	much	on	that	aspect	of	it,	but
Dr	Rogers	was	shown	a	video,

57:15
closed	caption	television.	I	don't	want

57:19
to	get	into	much	of	the	specifics,	but

Speaker	1 57:21
no,	go,	watch	the	video.	You	want	specifics?	Folks?
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Speaker	3 57:24
Yeah,	yeah,	yeah.	Because,	I	mean,	what	he	saw	is	pretty	amazing,	but	yeah,	you	know,	he's
the	chief.	What	I	really	want	to	stress	is	he's	the	chief	of	medicine	for	NASA	overseas.	Over	180
astronauts	for	the	years	he's	there.	They	knew	him	more,	much	better	that	he	knew	them.
When	you're	overseeing	180	plus	people	you	know	in	doing	routine	lead	checkups.	You	know,
you	remember	them,	but	you	know,	it's,	it's,	it's,	it's	that	doctor	relationship	everybody,	if	you
ever	been	in	the	military,	and	you've	had	that,	that	relationship	with	anybody	in	the	military,
you	you	know,	it's	a	lot	of	single	serving,	single	serving	encounters,	yeah,	and	maybe	that's	not
the	right	word	for	it,	but	there's	a	lot	of	gear	turning	in	the	military,	and	the	not	air,	you	know,
NASA	and	those	kind	of	environments.	So	that	being	said,	one	of	the	one	of	the	privates,	or	I
think	it	was	a	private	Forgive	me	if	I	miss,	miss	saying	that,	but	someone	pulled	someone
pulled	him	into	the	office	and	showed	him	something	that	he	probably	shouldn't	have	seen.	He
definitely	shouldn't	have	seen	but,	and	I	don't	want	to	go	into	like,	the	specifics	of	why,
because	I	think	that's	a	really	fascinating	part	of	it	is	that	he	was	never	supposed	to	see	this,
and	the	fact	that	he	did,	you	know,	obviously,	you	know.	Want	to	say,	Right	place,	right	time.	I
look	at	it	more	like	divine	intervention,	to	some	degree,	because,	you	know,	now	he,	he's	been
waiting	33	years	to	tell	this	story,	and	there's	a	big,	big	detail,	like	I	said,	with	that	us,	Air	Force
emblem.	Because	for	many	years,	the	UFO	community	is	like,	oh,	you	know,	there's	no	Russian
flag	on	the	UFO.	There's	no	like,	you	know,	we	see	these	things,	and	they	have	no	markings	of
any	country.	Well,	now	we	have	one	that	we	know	had	a	marking	of	a	country,	and	it	was	the
US	Air	Force.	And	that's	not	to	say	every	UFO	is,	is	man	made.	That's	not	true.	The	technology
clearly	came	from	somewhere	else,	and	he	the	person	that	showed	him	the	video.	When	Dr
Rogers	asked,	Where	did	we	get	this,	he	just	pointed	up.	Wow,	that's	it.	Wow,	incredible.

Speaker	1 59:52
And	what	an	incredible	story,	not	only	your	own	personal	story	and	journey	to	how	you	got.	At
this	point	with	media.	How	you,	how	you	came	to	this	point	of	involvement	in	the	UFO,	UAP
community,	Tyler,	but	also,	yeah,

Speaker	3 1:00:07
sorry,	I	definitely	talk	a	lot.	It's	okay.	No,	that's,	that's	what	it's	about,	man,

1:00:12
that's	what	we're	here	for.	It's	all	good.	All	good.

Speaker	1 1:00:16
I	love	this,	though,	yeah,	oh	no.	Exactly	same	here,	and	it's	one	of	those,	like	the	the	idea	of
being	able	to	even	be	a	part	of	the	bringing	forth	of	a	whistleblower	in	that	kind	of	way.	The
idea	of	being	able	to	help	bring	the	truth	to	light	in	that	kind	of	way	is	fantastic.	And	what	an
incredible	opportunity	for	you	and	total	disclosure,	what	an	incredible	bomb	of	a	drop,	once
again,	coming	out	of	the	gate	for	the	International	UFO	Bureau	and	the	bravery	of	Doctor.
Gregory	Rogers,
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1:00:49
this	is	just	the	beginning.	That's	right.	That's	right,	absolutely,

Speaker	1 1:00:52
man,	beginning.	Thank	you	so	much	for	the	time	tonight.	It's	been	fantastic.	It's	been
amazingly	awesome.	Great.	Great	spending	some	time	with	you	outside	of	a	Zoom	meeting

Speaker	3 1:01:02
for	maybe	next	time,	maybe,	you	know,	next	time	we	do	something	we	can,	kind	of,	you	know,
now	that	we've	got	the	formalities	out	of	the	way,	if	you	will,	next	time	we	could,	you	know,	I'd
love	to	dive	deep	into,	like,	Oh	yeah,	you	know,	certain	topics,	or	maybe	even	certain	cases,	if,
like,	that's	something	you	absolutely	no,

Speaker	1 1:01:19
no,	I'm,	I'm	I'm	all	about	that.	I	love	having	other	hosts	on	and	especially,	especially	tackling
issues	in	the	community.	That	is,	that	is	a	big	one	for	me,	that	I	don't	think	a	lot	of	a	lot	of
shows	really	pay	attention	to,	is,	how	do	we,	how	do	we	curate	the	community?	How	do	we
support	each	other?	How	do	we	support	experiencers	and	whistleblowers	and	keep	the	truth
capital	T	out	there,	you	know.	And	here's,

Speaker	3 1:01:43
here's	the	thing,	you	know,	one	of	the	one,	one	of	the	things	about	UFO	community,	and	that	I
was	gonna	say	earlier,	thank	you.	If	there's	one	message	that	maybe	I	can	leave	people	with,
aside	from	going,	you	know,	check	out	the	UFO	bureau.	Check	it	out.	Total	disclosure.	Also	be
at	contact	in	the	desert.	I'm	introducing	a	lot	of	great	people,	including	Chris	blood.	So	I'll	be
introducing	nice	so,	you	know,	that's,	that's	a	huge	one	for	me.	I	can't	wait.	But	definitely,	you
know,	you	know,	report	your	sightings	at	the	International	Year	field	bureau.	I	think	it's	Bureau
the	next	big	thing	in,	you	know,	investigation	data	analysis,	as	well	as,	you	know,	just	having	a
place	in	a	community,	I	think	it's	going	to	be	what	move	on	was,	was	supposed	to	be.	And,	you
know,	I	know	people	don't	like	to	talk	bad	about	Move	on.	Move	funds,	a	great	organization,
but,	yeah,	I	think	there's,	there's	a	lot	more	tools	that	could	be	used.	And	I	think	the	bureau	is
more	inclined	to	be	able	to	use	those	so	if	we	stop	giving	credibility,	if	we	stop	giving	people
the	benefit	of	the	doubt	who	have	voice	or	resumes,	like	Dr	Gregory	Rogers,	if	we,	if	we	Don't,
at	least	hear	those	types	of	people	out,	then	what	are	we	doing?	That's

Speaker	1 1:03:04
right,	what	does	it	become?	Yeah,	no,	exactly.	And	that's	even	the	tagline	of	this	show	on	the
way	out	every	time	is,	you	know,	thank	you	for	your	time.	Thank	you	for	your	open	hearts,	your
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way	out	every	time	is,	you	know,	thank	you	for	your	time.	Thank	you	for	your	open	hearts,	your
open	minds.	That's	what	makes	the	conversation,	and	without	the	conversation,	humanity	does
not	march	forward.	We	don't.	We	don't	move	forward	without	that,	without	the	understanding
of,	hey,	you	ask	somebody	what	they	think	or	believe,	you	don't	have	to	try	to	change	their
paradigm	after	hearing	it	absolutely.	You	could	just	accept	what	they	believe,	prima	facia,
because	it's	what	they	believe.	You	know,	it	doesn't	have	to	be	an	argument.	You	don't	have	to
be	right,	because	frequently	we	end	up	being	wrong	far	down	the	road,	you	know,	and

Speaker	3 1:03:51
it's	okay	to	be	wrong.	It	is	it	really,	it's,	you	know,	what?	We're	dealing	with,	the	most	complex
phenomena	that's	right,	if	anyone's	telling	you	got,	they	got	the	secret	sauce	and	a	PayPal	link,
turn	the	other	way	and	run	right,	yeah,	because	no	one	knows	what's	going	on,	not	really.	And,
you	know,	we're	we	need	to	be	humble	and	open	absolutely	to	to	disagreement,	because
disagreement	breeds	advancement.	That's	right.

Speaker	1 1:04:15
That's	right.	And,	and,	you	know	that	is,	that	is	the	whole	point	of	science.	You	know,	there's,
there	is	a	ton	of	science	that	is	laying	on	the	floor	because	that's	what	a	red	team	is	supposed
to	do.	You're	supposed	to	poke	holes	in	it	till	the	bubble	don't	float	anymore,

Speaker	3 1:04:30
make	as	many	mistakes	so	that	when	it	does	succeed,

Speaker	1 1:04:33
you	know	it	didn't	fail.	That's	right,	yeah,	that's	right.	Exactly,	exactly.

1:04:38
This	was	amazing,	man.	Thank	you	so	much.	You're

Speaker	1 1:04:41
You're	welcome,	and	thank	you	for	your	time	once	again,	hold	the	hold	the	line	real	quick	while
we	close	things	out	with	the	audience,	while	you	are	online,	checking	out	everything	from	total
disclosure	over	at	YouTube,	as	well	as	their	website,	total	disclosure.org	make	sure	to	stop.	On
by	the	IFO	UB	website,	international	UFO	bureau.com	is	where	you	can	find	them.	That	is	where
you	can	join	as	well.	They	will	have	their	reporting	function	up.	Oh	so	soon.	So	yeah,
international	UFO	bureau.com	forward	slash	join,	is	where	you	can	go	to	join	there.	Stay	tuned
through	this	quick	commercial	break,	everybody.	We	will	be	right	back	with	our	good	friend	and
researcher,	Kathleen	ball.	We	will	be	discussing	the	world	of	Knights	Templar,	and	specifically
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Templar	cave	in	Brazil,	how	she	came	to	find	it,	and	the	research	that	it	has	led	her	down	since
we	will	be	right	back	after	this,	folks,	the	key	to	good	science	is	good	research.	At	the	heart	of
good	research	is	a	good	data	set	with	the	field	observation	and	encounter	log	from	Curious
Research,	you	can	easily	keep	track	of	your	investigative	information	all	in	one	place,	making	it
easier	to	review	cases	and	readily	see	comparisons	and	contrasts	between	them,	whether	out
in	the	woods,	squatting	in	a	back	room	Gathering	EVPs	or	using	high	tech	gear	to	track	UFO,
UAP	activity.	This	easy	to	carry	pocket	sized	scientific	data	log	is	the	perfect	companion	for	any
field	researcher.	You	can	find	your	copy	of	the	Curious	Research	field	observation	and
encounter	log@amazon.com	or	visit	the	official	curious	realm	store	at	curious	realm.com
forward	slash	store	to	reserve	your	copy	for	yourself,	your	family	or	a	mind	that	you	want	to
open	that	website	again	is	curious	realm.com.	Forward	slash	store	you	Well,	hello	everybody,
and	thank	you	for	holding	on	through	that	quick	commercial	break.	Also,	thank	you	so	much	to
our	sponsors,	especially	true	hemp	science.	If	you	are	a	CBD	user	like	I	am,	true	hemp	science
is	your	source	for	amazing	CBD	products	with	a	full	spectrum	of	CBD	benefits,	including	terpene
profiles.	Stop	on	by	truhim	science	today.	Truhim	science.com	is	the	website	that	you	want	to
visit.	Christopher	Lynch	here	in	Austin,	Texas,	makes	this	product	using	this	by	direct	process
where	every	part	of	the	plant	is	used,	reused,	everything	from	Sims,	seeds,	buds,	leaves,	roots,
every	part	of	the	plant	is	used,	reused,	combusted	and	reused	until	nothing	remains,	providing
a	full	spectrum	CBD	product,	complete	with	pro	terpene	profiles	and	all	Stop	on	by	true	him
science	today,	truehim	science.com	is	the	website	that	you	want	to	go	to.	Period	seven	is	the
code	that	you	want	to	use	to	save	7%	off	your	entire	cart	of	$50	or	more.	Our	guest	in	this
segment	is	the	amazing	Kathleen	ball.	She	is	the	creator	of	the	Brazilian	Templar	mystery,	and
she	currently	has	episode	two	of	the	Brazilian	Templar	ministry	coming	out.	This	is	an	amazing
Docu	series	about	the	Knights	Templar	visiting	Brazil	and	a	cave	that	she	found	during	her
course	of	research,	all	kinds	of	things.	The	first	episode	in	the	series	came	out,	I	guess,	a
couple	years	ago,	and	it's	an	amazing	story,	Kathleen,	even,	even	the	way	that	you	came	to
find	this	cave.	Welcome	back	to	the	show.	It's	been	a	long	time	since	we've	had	you	on,

Speaker	6 1:09:16
but	it's	great	to	be	back.	I	really,	yeah,	great	to	be	back.	And	I've	been	busy.	Yeah,	yeah.	As
usual,	I'm,	I'm	boots	on	the	ground,	you	know,	I've	been	out	there	doing	research,	and	I,	I	went
to	Portugal	twice	last	year,	and	London	and	France,	and	backtracking	clues.	I	We	are	in	the
next	episode,	episode	two	that's	coming	out,	which	I'm	really	excited	about	in	June.	June	22	it's
going	to	show	at	the	film	festival	theater	in	Sedona,	Arizona.	So	anyone	who	is	in	the	area	or
wants	to	fly	into	that	event,	it	will	pre	me.	Here	at	that	theater,	and	we're	going	to	be	focusing
on	in	this	film.	What	we	focused	on	was	the	interior	of	the	cave.	We're	doing	some,	you	know,	a
lot	of	close	ups	of	the	symbolism	in	the	cave,	and	also	what	the	cave	actually	is,	we	had	a
couple	of	uses.	We're	going	to	talk	about	that.	I'm	not	going	to	spoil	it	for	anybody.	But	what	we
discovered	the	cave	actually	was	used	for	and	how	those	symbols	relate	to	other	symbols
throughout	Europe,	in	Templar	locations	that	date	all	the	way	back	to	1040	from	1040	to	1090
in	a	very	small	town	called	atubo	in	Portugal,	which	is	adjacent	to	what	is	now	tenish,	which	is	a
coastal	town.	And	those	during	that	time	frame,	it	was	actually	an	island	separated	from	the
mainland,	but	it's	got	panic	is	now,	you	know,	part	of	the	mainland,	but	we	also	suspect,	we
believe	that	panic	was	the	port	that	they	were	leaving	from	to	go	to	Brazil.	We	have	pretty
good	evidence	that	we're	building	a	case	for	that	right	now.	We	found	two	commanderies.	We
found	that	the	the	history	of	panic	includes	every	single	Admiral	that	in	the	Portuguese	Navy
has	been	has	lived	in	finish	and	from	the	Century	all	the	way	up	to	the	15th,	yeah,	15th	and
16th	century.	So	we	have,	we	have	good	reason	to	suspect	that	panic	or	the	Azores	Islands
were	where	they	launched	their	ships	to	go	back	and	forth	to	Portugal.	And	now	I	have	become
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convinced	they	were	not	only,	not	only	did	they	go	once	and	establish	they	were	going	back
and	forth	between	Brazil	and	very	probably	Peru	as	well,	in	bringing	back	gold	and	silver	from
both	of	these	countries.	And	this	is	why	the	king	in	Portugal,	King	Dennis,	during	the	time	of	the
suppression	of	the	order	in	1307	to	1312,	was	the	only	monarch	in	all	of	Europe	that	had	any
money.	Yeah,	the	rest	of	them	had	spent	all	the	money	on	the	Crusades,	yeah,	and	they	were
broke.	One	of	the	motivators	for	for	King	Philip	the	fair	to	suppress	the	order	and	refill	his
coffers.	So,	you	know,	so	we	know,	you	know	England	was	broke.	We	know	that	all	of	the
countries	were	relatively	broke	after	these	Crusades	were	over	in	1290	So	anyway,	the	king
Dennis	was	not	and	we	believe	that	you	know	that	the	kings	in	Portugal	were	privy	to	and	kept
this	as	a	state	secret	where	the	location	was	of	this	port,	protected	it,	and	were	aligned	with
the	Templars	going	back	and	forth	in	travel.	And	I	think	they	were	aligned	with	all	of	the
Templar	travels.	I	think	the	kings	of	Portugal	were	well	informed

Speaker	1 1:13:18
well.	And	you	know	the	fact	that	the	the	Templars	had	an	amazing	Navy,	and	were	were
amazing	seafarers	themselves	as	something	is	lost	on	a	lot	of	their	history.	You	don't	really
hear	about	it	a	whole	lot,	but,	but	what	was	their	connection	to	having	a	naval	background?
Because,	once	again,	it	would	take	a	lot	and	even	in	Armada,	to	get	across	the	ocean	to	places
like	Peru,	Brazil,	things	like	that.	That	is	not	like	a	simple	one	ship	trip	to	make	that	happen.
You	know

Speaker	6 1:14:05
exactly.	So,	you	know,	we're	pretty	sure	at	this	point	it	did	obtain	the	Phoenician	boat	building
records,	and,	you	know,	ship	building	records,	and	also	maps	that	from	the	Holy	Land	and	also
in	from	in	Constantinople,	what	many	people	don't	know.	And	Timothy	Hogan	is	also	talking
about	this.	He's	the	Grand	Master	for	the	Knights	Templar	here,	you	know,	in	the	United	States,
all	over,	actually,	on	the	Nazi	border.	And	he's	also	talking	about	the	fact	that	the	Templars
originated	long	before	1118,	which	is	the	official	date	that	they	became	stamped	by	the
Catholic	Church,	yeah,	Templer,	right,	and	that	they	had	actually,	I	found	evidence	of	the
Templars	in	Greece.	I	found	evidence	of	the	Templars	in	in	Turkey.	And	Timothy	corroborated
with	me	on	that,	and	said,	yes,	in	fact,	that	they	had	been	in	Greece	first.	First,	probably	as
early	as	somewhere	between	10	1040	and	1060	we	don't	know	exact	dates	on	that,	but	there
is	evidence	there	that	they	were	there	also	then	they	went	into	Constantinople	in	they	were
definitely	present	there	between	1090	and	the	turn	of	the	century.	So	we	know	that	they	were
searching	out	the	esoteric,	the	mystery	schools,	and	all	the	esoteric	knowledge	and	wisdom
that	they	could	get	their	hands	on.	So	between,	you	know,	and	then	later,	of	course,	after	1096,
then	we	know	that	they	were	present	in	the	Holy	Land	and	that	they	were	given	the,	you	know,
the	area	of	these,	the	stables	above	the	Temple	Mount,	where	the	remains	of	the	Temple
Mount	were,	yeah,	and	that	they	were	excavating	for	nine	years.	We	know	this	that	the	original
knights,	the	core	of	the	Knights,	Templar	members,	were	excavating	underneath	the	Temple
Mount,	which	which	had	been	the	location	of	the	Temple	Mount,	and	that	they	were	they
eventually	brought	this	stuff	back	into	Europe,	and	then	we	believe	that	it	was	probably	taken
into	Portugal	for	safe	keeping	until	the	Inquisition	came	in	in	the	1500s	they	finally	got	their
way	into	Portugal,	which	they	had	been	trying	to	do	for	centuries,	and	dismantled	everything.	I
mean,	they	just,	it	was	a	reign	of	terror	in	Portugal	at	that	time	when	they	did	that.	And	then	at
that	point,	you	know,	we	believe	that	this,	this	cash,	treasure,	was	transferred	into	Scotland
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and	eventually	came	over	to	United	States.	It's	not	in	Oak	Island.	I	want	to	make	sure	that
everybody	understands	that	it's	not	in	Oak	Island.	I	personally	don't	believe	there's	anything	in
Oak	Island	anymore.	I	think	it	was	already	gone	long	ago	to	fight	the	civil,	you	know,	the	War	of
Independence.	Honestly,	that's	what	I	believe.	Yeah,	happened.	But,	you	know,	the	manuscripts
and	the	squirrels	and	those	things	are	just	as	important	for	Templar	historians	and	for	the	for
the	world,	because	it's	the	truth	is	finally	coming.	It's	finally	being	serviced.	We're	finally	seeing
facts,	you	know,	that	had	been	suppressed	for	hundreds	of	years,	with	seven,	almost	what	was
between	seven	and	800	years.	Now	this,	this	information	has	been	suppressed.	And	I	also,	of
course,	I	uncovered	a	strategic,	a	strategic.	There	is	no	other	way	to,	you	know,	to	describe	it,
agenda	by	the	Catholic	Church	sending	out	their	Jesuit	priests	to	murder	Templars	and	Templar
families	and	anyone	who	was	even	related	to	the	Templars	all	through	South	America	and	most
parts	of	The	world,	they	were	going	out	and	they	were	murdering	these	families.	I	have,	you
know,	I've	seen	books	and	documentation	of	this,	so,	you	know,	they	were	responsible	for	the
suppression	of	volumes	and	volumes	and	volumes	of	records	and	everything	that	we	would
have	loved	to	have	gotten	our	hands	on,	you	know,	in	terms	of	Templar	history,	and	you	know,
what	they	were	doing	and	what	wasn't	destroyed,	the	Templars	themselves,	and	Templar
families	hid	or	they	destroyed	themselves,	you	know,	yeah,	because	they	didn't	want	to	be
identified,	you	know,	because	they	didn't	want	their	family	members	murdered,	and	they	didn't
want	to	die	themselves,	you	know.	So	what's	happening	in	Portugal,	which	is	really	interesting,
and	also	in	some	other	countries,	is	some	of	this	history,	now	that	it's	relatively	safer,	is
starting	to	surface,	and	I've	been	privy	to	some	in	in	Portugal,	some	family	records	that	that
talk	about	their	answer	having	been	Templars	and	their	travels.	So	we're	starting	to	get	some
really,	really,	you	know,	interesting	information	is	starting	to	surface.	And	I'm	excited.	I'm	really
excited	about	that.	I'm	going	to	be,	you	know,	taking	my	third,	true	third	trip	to	Portugal.	Um,
it's	coming	up	this	summer,	and	I'm	going	to	combine	it	with	my	English.	I'd	be	doing	a	lecture
in	England,	by	the	way,	at	the	Atlantis	bookstore	in	August.	And	I'm	going	to	combine	my
Portugal	trip	with	that,	and	I	have	another	area	that	I'm	going	to	be	researching,	and	also	some
more	of	these	family	records,	which	I'm	very	excited	about.	So	well,

1:19:54
that	is	great,	because,	I	mean,	you	know,

Speaker	1 1:19:58
number	one,	the.	The	records	of	families,	things	like	that.	Europe	had	fantastic	record	keeping
when	it	came	to	these	things.	America	was	fascinating.	Like	even	recently,	my	uncle	did	some
family	research	into	our	family,	and	started	going	to	a	few	heritage	sites	and	things	like	that,
and	looking	things	up.	And	there	was	apparently	somebody	who	just,	like	popped	up	out	of
nowhere,	just	like	bling.	It's	like,	wow.	Somebody	decided	to	reinvent	themselves	whenever
they	came	over,	you	know,	like,	there's	just	like	nothing.	It's	just	like	a	dead	stop,	you	know,
but,	but	when	you	get	over	to	Europe,	when	you	get	over	to	England,	things	like	that.	These,
these	records	are	immaculately	kept,	because	at	that	point,	literal	familial	lines	and	their	their
connections	to	crown	and	kingdom	and	things	like	that,	counted	on	this	stuff.	So	it	was,	it	was
immensely	important	to	keep	proper	records.	And	that	was	probably	more	than	any	other
order,

Speaker	6 1:21:06
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Speaker	6 1:21:06
yes,	and	one	of	the	reasons	this,	one	of	the	reasons	for	that	is	in	my	book,	my	new	book	that
I'm	writing	now,	the	Templar	agenda.	The	Templars	were,	you	know,	they	had,	in	sort	of
infiltrated	and	gotten	themselves	close	to	every	single	monarchy	in	there.	And	they	were,	they
were	involved	as	bankers,	as	counselors,	as	mediators.	And,	you	know,	they,	they	canceled	the
monarchs	in	war,	in,	you	know,	land	disputes,	just,	you	name	it.	They	are.	They	were	highly
respected	and	and	they	were	involved	in	everything.	So	of	course,	we're	going	to	find	records
from	these	countries	about	the	Templars	and	but	the	two	full	reason	for	this,	what	they	had
created	in	Portugal,	what	I've	come	to	discover,	what	they	created	in	Portugal	was	a	sovereign
nation	of	harmony.	They	had	they	had	Christians,	they	had	Catholics,	they	had	Jews,	they	had
Islam,	they	had	druids,	they	had	Cathars.	They	rescued	the	Cathars	from	France	during	that
whole	you	know,	that	her	heretical	war,	that	the	church,	you	know,	when	they	were,	when	they
were	arresting	and	murdering	the	Cathars,	the	Templars.	But	they	were	related	family,	had
family	relations	with	these	people,	with	the	Cathars.	So	they	had	all	of	these	religious,
economic,	cultural	backgrounds	of	all	these	people,	of	all	these	different	backgrounds,	all	living
in	Portugal	in	harmony	and	functioning	perfectly,	just	fine.	I	mean,	everything	was	going	well,
and	this	is	one	of	the	reasons	why	the	Catholic	Church	wanted	so	bad	to	break,	get,	get	into
Portugal	and	break	through	their	defenses	so	they	could	destroy	that	but	the	Templars	were,
they	were,	this	must	have	been,	it	must	have	been	incredibly	difficult	the	way	they	balanced
their	relationship	with	the	Catholic	Church,	because	here	they	are	hired	by	the	Catholic	Church
to	be	Crusaders.	And	they	did	devote	a	very	large	in	fact,	the	majority	of	their	members	to	the
Crusaders	as	soldiers	to	fight	over	there	for	the	church.	But	at	the	same	time,	right	under	their
nose,	they've	created	this	sovereign	nation,	philandos,	right?	And	what	they	were	hoping	to	do
is	bring	about	a	sort	of	renaissance	of	all	of	these	esoteric	beliefs	and	this	knowledge	that	they
had	discovered	this	was	their	true	agenda,	and	to	bring	their	use	the	template	that	they	had
created	into	Portugal,	use	that	as	a	template	throughout	the	world,	country	by	country	by
country.	So	this	is	another	reason	why	they	were	so	close	to	the	monarchs	and	the	nobles	in	all
of	these	countries,	because	this	was	their	intention,	was	to	bring	about	duplicate	what	they	had
created	in	Portugal	in	all	of	these	other	countries	in	the	world,	and	to	have	a	world	of	equality
so	that	we	could	move	forward	with	our	evolutionary	progression	as	a	united	world,	you	know,
not	this	stuff	that	we're	dealing	with	today,	with	all	these	wars	and	we're	constantly	battling
each	other.	You	know,	what	they	envisioned	was	a	world,	a	sovereign	world	of	equality	with,
you	know,	the	different	religions	and	the	different	cultural	backgrounds	and	economic
backgrounds,	etc,	etc,	but	this	is	what	they	wanted	to	put	forward,	and	this	is	still	the	agenda
today.	So	of	the	current	Templars,	you	know,	this	still	their	agenda	today.	So	this	is	what	I'm
talking	this	is	what	I'm	writing	about	now	in	my	second	book.	Because	I	think.	This	is	really
important,	especially	given	the	political	atmosphere	that	we're	dealing	with,	not	just	here	in	the
United	States,	but	in	many	other	countries	in	the	world	right	now.	I	mean,	we're	dealing	with
some	difficult	situations,	so	I	think	it's	important	to	remember,	and	also	what	many	people
don't	know	is	that	the	Templars,	when	they	did	go	underground	in	1307,	they	had	already	been
involved	in	Scotland,	and	they	were,	you	know,	working	with	Robert	the	Bruce.	They	were
working	on	their	Magna	Carta.	They	had	a	hand	in	the	Magna	Carta,	which	eventually	was	used
as	a	foundation	for	the	United	States,	the	independence	of	the	United	States	of	America.	And
our	articles	up,	you	know,	Independence	over	here.	So	you	know,	if	you	want	to,	if	you	really
want	us	to	look	at	the	base	and	the	foundation	for	the	United	States	of	America,	look	at	the
Templars,	because	they	were	the	ones	that	inspired	what	we	originally	had	here	in	the	United
States	of	America,	a	country	that's	this	big,	this	big	sovereign	country	with	all	of	these	multiple
nationalities.	This	was	the	primary	purpose	and	the	original	purpose	of	the	United	States	of
America,	where	we	could	embrace	people	from	all	walks	of	life,	all	backgrounds	here	in	the
United	States	and	live	harmoniously,	yeah,	and	that	was	the	original	point.	So	we've,	you	know,
this	is,	this	is	what	we	have	had	for	200	years.	Oh,
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Speaker	1 1:26:41
well,	yeah,	yeah.	And	you	know,	once	again,	to	echo	that	back	to	the	control	of	ruling	families,
things	like	that,	and	the	connection	of	the	Knights	Templar	to	those	ruling	families	once
especially	when	you're	talking	about	ruling	families,	specifically	in	Italy,	things	like	that,	the
medic	cheese,	the	doges	of	Venice,	that	kind	of	stuff.	Their	reach	went	far,	far	and	wide,	not
only	in	the	church,	but	but	within,	within	the	halls	outside	of	that,	within	the	halls	of
governments,	within	the	halls	of	things	like	the	Knights	Templar,	because	it	was	not	only	a
point	of	honor	for	any	family	to	have	a	son	or	a	relative	that	was	a	monk	or	something	like	that
to	begin	with	or	a	priest,	it	was	a	it	was	a	huge	badge	of	honor	for	A	family,	much	less	to	have	a
son	that	was	a	knight	or	served	in	the	military	in	that	kind	of	way,	if	you	have	a	monk	knight	in
your	family,	or	a	knights	temp	or	a	Knight	Templar	like	that	was,	that	was	the	ultimate	badge	of
honor	as	far	as	A	ruling	family	went.	So	yeah,	how	did	that	play	out,	especially	their	royal
connections,	things	like	that,	throughout	various	families	in	Europe.	How	did	that	play	out	with
their	escape	and	their	survival?

Speaker	6 1:28:16
Well,	they	they	were	able	to	because,	you	know,	they	did	come	from	the	Knights	themselves
took	a	vow	poverty,	but	they	were	connected	to	very	wealthy	family	and	very	well	connected
families,	and	so	during	the	time	in	the	suppression,	you	know,	it	wasn't,	it	wasn't	difficult	to
hide	family	members.	And	you	know,	many	of	them	became	stonemasons,	as	we	know,	they
continued	with	the	building	skills	that	they	had,	you	know,	building	all	the	cathedrals	in	Europe
and	everything	else.	I	mean,	we	know	that	they	went	into	that	trade	many,	many,	many	of	the
Templars	did	that.	We	also	know	from	evidence	in	Brazil	that	they	actually	moved	to	Brazil	and
that	they	married	into	the	indigenous	cultures	there	in	Brazil,	probably	also	in	Peru.	I	would
love,	I	would	just	give	my	it	to	be	able	to	do	DNA	testing	in	certain	areas	of	Brazil	and	Peru,
because	I	would	bet	you	anything	that	we	have	DNA	from	Templer	families	from	Europe.	Now	I
know	for	a	fact	I've	uncovered,	there's	a	man	named	Matt	McGregor	that	I've	become	I'm
working	with	a	little	bit	on	history.	He	has	a	Templar	descendant	in	his	the	McGregor	clown,
whose	name	was	Duncan	McGregor,	but	without	what	was	interesting	about	Duncan	is	Duncan
was	born,	or	he	died,	excuse	me,	he	died	in	a	1292	and	he	had	an	interesting	appellation.	He
was	called	Duncan	Maseo	McGregor.	Now	must	say,	Oh.	Refers	to	a	body	of	water.	And	which	is
interesting,	though,	is	it's	not	only	a	Portugal,	Portuguese,	Appalachian	and	word,	but	it's	also	a
Brazilian	temp	Portuguese	is	the	Brazilian	speak	Portuguese,	but	it's	a	little	different,	but	it	also
that	particular	word	is	used	in	Brazil,	so	we	have	reason	to	believe	that	his	family	members
may	have	been	some	and	the	same,	you	know,	one	in	the	same	that	had	traveled,	that	had
actually	traveled	to	Brazil.	Why	he	would	have	a	Portuguese,	and	specifically	a	Brazilian
Portuguese,	middle	Appalachian	name	that	was	given	to	him	is,	is	really	pretty	good	evidence
that,	you	know,	that	he	had	it	definitely	affiliation.	I	mean,	they're	definitely	kind	of	affiliation.
So,	so	what	we	think	is	that	the	families	were,	they	were,	you	know,	obviously	the	Templar
families	were	welcoming.	And	their	their	Templar,	you	know,	descendant,	their	children,	their
cousins,	their	sisters,	their	brothers,	their	fathers,	their	husbands,	etc,	back	into	the	fold	and,
you	know,	and	shuffling	them	into	society,	however,	they	could	do	that,	you	know.	And	then
again,	like	I	said,	we	found,	we	found	evidence	of	them	being	in	India.	We	found	evidence	of
them	being	possibly	even	in	Japan.	There	was	some	other	research	that	I'm	starting	that	will	be
part	of	the	next	five	series	on	the	Templars	travel.	I'm	finding	them	all	over	the	world.	Chris,	I
mean,	these,	there's	evidence	of	Templars	all	over	the	world.	And	we	know	that.	We	know
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from,	in	fact,	from,	you	know,	from	Scott	Walter	and	Timothy	Hogan's	research,	that	the
Templars	were	also	here	in	the	United	States	of	America,	and,	yeah,	North	America	as	early	as
the	13/14,	century.	So,


